
From: SSIInfo 
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2025 3:31 PM 
To: SSIInfo 
Subject: RE: RESEND -  Letter to Trust 
 

Hello,  

 

Thank you for providing your input on the Salt Spring Island OCP-LUB Project. Your input has 

been received and will be added to this stage of public engagement. Please stay engaged on this 

and other business of the Salt Spring Island Local Trust Committee by subscribing to the Salt 

Spring Island newsletter: https://islandstrust.bc.ca/subscribe/  

 

Islands Trust, Salt Spring Island Team 
 
 
Chris Hutton RPP, MCIP (he/him) 
Regional Planning Manager  
Islands Trust |T 250.538.5608  
 
The Salt Spring Island Islands Trust office at 500 lower Ganges Rd is now closed to in-person 
service. Islands Trust staff will continue to provide services by phone and e-
mail until the new office space at 121 McPhillips Avenue opens. During the in-
person office closure period, enquiries can be submitted by email at ssiinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca, or 
call  250.537.9144. 
 
 

From: SSIInfo <ssiinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 11:18 AM 
To: Chris Dixon  SSIInfo <ssiinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
Subject: RE: RESEND - Letter to Trust 

 

Thanks Chris,  

 

We’ll be sure to include it as feedback to the OCP-LUB project, and also provide to LTC at the 

next LTC Meeting.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

Chris Hutton, MPA, MCIP, RPP  
Regional Planning Manager  

Islands Trust | 250-538-5608  

 

The Salt Spring Island Islands Trust office at 500 lower Ganges Rd is now closed to in-person 

service. Islands Trust staff will continue to provide services by phone and e-mail until the new 

office space at 121 McPhillips Avenue opens. During the in-person office closure period, 

enquiries can be submitted by email at ssiinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca, or call  250.537.9144. 



 

From: Chris Dixon  
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 5:46 PM 
To: SSIInfo <ssiinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
Subject: Re: RESEND - Letter to Trust 

 

Hi Chris, 

 

Thanks for your email.  I intended this letter to be a submission to support the OCP/LUB 

review.  I can’t comment on the existing policies or criticise them for lack of information.  The 

letter asks for Seniors Cohousing to be added to the current conversation, in the belief that there 

are many residents like myself that are aging out of their family homes, but who possess the wit, 

the will and the resources to form self-motivated groups to create  meaningful housing.  Also, I 

imagine that every level of government would appreciate a demographic that isn’t looking for a 

handout ;-) 

 

If my letter could be relevant to the LTC, then yes, please send it on to them.  If the public 

component of your review process could benefit from a presentation from the cohousing group, 

I’m sure we would be happy to send a group member to your event. 

 

All the Best,   

 

Chris Dixon 

  

 

 

 

 

 

On Oct 15, 2025, at 2:54 pm, SSIInfo <ssiinfo@islandstrust.bc.ca> wrote: 

 

Hi Chris, 

  

Thank you for this letter. This is the only copy I see, but have received. Just curious, is this a 

general letter? Or is it intended as feedback for the current OCP-LUB Review, or is it intended to 

be a letter to LTC, in which case, it would be shared with them and published to a future agenda? 

  

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

  

 

 

 

 

 


